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mstokes michaelstokes.com

From: support@legalzoom.com
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:30 PM
To: mstokes michaelstokes.com
Subject: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Your Legalzoom Order # 76245318 – Application Approval 

for your 501c3    [ ref:_00DG0BmQx._500Pj27RNQ:ref ]
Attachments: 562759524_APPL(Pre_Approval.pdf
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Dear Michael Stokes , 

 
Thank you for choosing LegalZoom for your 501c3 order. Please follow the steps listed 
below to complete your order: 

 Please review the attached filled out 1023-EZ application 
 If changes are needed, please notify us with the necessary changes 
 If no changes are needed, please confirm that you approve the application included 

in this e-mail to be submitted to the IRS. 

It is very important that we receive confirmation before we can proceed. 
 
Your urgent action will enable us to complete your order in a timely manner 
NOTE: We cannot proceed without your response 
 
If you have any questions regarding your order, please contact our Customer Care 
Department at (800) 773-0888 or nonprofit@legalzoom.com. Please include your order 
number in your correspondences for prompt service. 
 
Please feel free to contact our Customer Care Team if we can be of further assistance. 
Simply reply to this email, or call us toll free at 1.800.773.0888. Our Customer Care Team 
hours are Mon-Fri 5am to 7pm PT; Saturday 7am to 4pm PT. 
 
Best regards, 
 
LegalZoom Customer Care Team 
1.800.773.0888 | 9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717 
www.LegalZoom.com 

This is a service email related to your LegalZoom account. For more information about how LegalZoom uses your 
information, please see the Privacy Policy. 
 
LegalZoom provides access to independent attorneys and self-help services at your specific direction. We are not a 
law firm or a substitute for an attorney or law firm. Prices, features, terms and conditions are subject to change 
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without notice. LegalZoom is located at 9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717. 
 
Please add services@emails.legalzoom.com to your address book. 
 
 
 
 
 
© LegalZoom.com, Inc. All rights reserved. 
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